TOWNSHIP MEETING AUGUST 14, 1989

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 P.M. BY CHAIRPERSON LEE. PRESENT WERE SUPERVISORS CURRY KADLEC AND SCHINDLEDECKER, CLERK LEINE AND TREASURE SCHULZ.

CLERK LEINE READ THE MINUTES OF JULY 10, 1989. CURRY MOVED TO ACCEPT MINUTES WITH THE FOLLOWING CORRECTION. GEORGE BARTOSH NAME TO BE REMOVED FROM MINUTES IN PARAGRAPH 11. PARAGRAPH TO READ "CHRISTIAN AND GROSS ATTORNEYS AT LAW THREATENED TO FILE SUIT AGAINST TOWNSHIP FOR NOT GRANTING A PERMIT FOR A STORAGE BUILDING BLOCK 11, LOT 2 OF EUREKA ESTATES. CHAIRPERSON HAS TURNED MATTER OVER TO MPLS ATTORNEYS. SEE ATTACHED LETTER." KADLEC SECONDED THIS MOTION AND THE MOTION CARRIED.

KADLEC MOVED TO ACCEPT THE TREASURES REPORT, SECONDED BY CURRY AND CARRIED.

CLERK LEINE INTRODUCTED BILLS TOTALING \$21,248.68. BILLS INCLUDED LIME ROCK PURCHASES OF \$3,386.02, DUST CONTROL OF \$8,060.00, AMBULANCE SERVICES OF \$1,050.00. CURRY MOVED TO PAY ALL BILLS PRESENTED, SECONDED BY SCHINDLEDECKER AND CARRIED.

CROSS NURSERIES REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 96 X 40 INSULATED POLE BUILDING TO BE ERECTED ON AN 80 ACRE PARCEL WEST OF HIGHVIEW AT 227<sup>TH</sup> STREET. BUILDING TO BE USED FOA STORAGE OF TREES AND MACHINERY. A PERMIT FEE OF \$38.40 WAS ASSESSED. KADLEC MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY CURRY AND CARRIED.

RICK PATTEN, 8995 UPER 240TH ST, REQUESTED A PERMIT FOR A 12 X 20 POLE BUILDING TO HOUSE A HORSE. BUILDING TO BE LOCATED AT BLOCK 2, LOT 7 OF EUREKA ESTATES. BUILDING WOULD MEET ALL SET BACK REQUIREMENTS NOW ON THE BOOKS. A PERMIT FEE OF \$10.00 WAS ASSESSED. SCHINDLEDECKER MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT. SECONDED BY CURRY AND CARRIED.

PATRICK MAHLWALD 6429-265TH ST. W., FARMINGTON REQUESTED A PERMIT TO REBUILD HIS SEPTIC SYSTEM. CITY OF FARMINGTON HAS SEPTIC PLANS. CURRY MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT CONTINGENT UPON SHOWING CLERK LEINE SIGNNED PLANS FROM BUILDING INSPECTOR. A FEE OF \$30.00 FOR THE INSPECTION AND \$35.00 FOR DAKOTA CO. IS TO BE ASSESSED. KALDEC SECONDED MOTION AND MOTION CARRIED.

DAVE TONSAGER, 25700 GRANITE PATH REQUESTED A PERMIT TO REBUILD A BARN THAT HAS BE DESTROYED. NEW STRUCTURE TO BE POLE CONSTRUCTION 36 X 75 FOR THE STORAGE OF HAY AND HORSES. STRUCTURE TO BE TO SOUTH AND BEHIND OLD STRUCTURE. A PERMIT FEE OF \$27.00 WAS ASSESSED. CURRY MOVED TO GRANT PERMIT, SECONDED BY KADLEC AND CARRIED.

REPORT ON MARK LUNQUIST; CURRY REPORTED THAT THE DNR WILL HANDLE MATTER ON THE BRIDGE OVER CREEK. DNR TO INFORM TWP ITS HANDLING OF THIS MATTER.

BUILDING INSPECTOR HAS TURNED PROPERTY VIOLATION BY DAVID TOUSIGNANT BACK TO TWP. CHAIRPERSON TO CONTACT L.L.K.O.D. AND ASSOCATED AND ASK WHAT NEXT STEP SHOULD BE.

CHAIRPERSON TO SUPPLY CORRINE HEINE, TWP REPRESENTIVE FROM L.L.K.O.D AND ASSOCATES. COPY OF TOWNSHIP ORDINANCES. KADLEC MOVED TO CHANGE LAW FIRMS TO L.LK.O.P. AND ASSOCATED. SECONDED BY CURRY AND CARRIED.

CHAIRPERSON LEE TO TALK WITH JOHN MANKE ABOUT HOW TO HANDLE EMERGENCY SEPTIC REPAIR.

JUNK CARS HAVE BEN REMOVED FROM KING PROPERTY.

KADLEC MOVED TO ADJOURN AT 9:15 P.M., SECONDED BY CURRY AND CARRIED.